
From: Ross,LV
To: Directorate
Subject: RE: Please help us to check and confirm if Miss Ing-Wen Tsai is a real Phd?
Date: 30 September 2019 12:39:43

Thanks Daniel. Anything relating to students should go to Mark Thomson for response.
 
Thank you
Laura
 

From: Directorate 
Sent: 27 September 2019 08:21
To: Ross,LV <L.V.Ross@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: Please help us to check and confirm if Miss Ing-Wen Tsai is a real Phd?
 
Hi Laura,
 
Any idea where to send this one?
 
Thanks,
Daniel
 
From:  
Sent: 26 September 2019 18:39
To: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Please help us to check and confirm if Miss Ing-Wen Tsai is a real Phd?
 
Dear Ms. Shafik,

Let me introduce myself in advance.  I am 

Recently, our president, Miss Ing-Wen Tsai, she announced that her thesis to us. 
Unfortunaely, we could not saw the real thesis which made, packed, and issued in 1984.

Accoridng LSE's rule, that is very important issue, any graduate student passed oral exam
for their degree.
We found that Miss Tsai, never delivered her thesis during 1983~1984.  

Please confirm the following issue in order to help us to make sure if she got the real
degree or not.
Since we can not understand the "Student record" all the issues on every notes.

Attaching picture are the student record which was announed by the President Office.
Please let us know the issues, we have some questions regarding this record:

1. Is this record is real same as in LSE?  Please confirm.  As we find the handwritting is
somewhat differnet by different people.

2. Dose Miss Tsai paid the registration fees for 1983~1984?



3. Who is the advisor for Phd. Course?  Please let us know the professor's name. 
Meanwhile the oral examation professors' names? 

4. According to the record the course was be marked delete line and replace as Ph.D,
please confirm which date she was approved for upgrade the progromme of doctor?

5. What is the "B/S Laws" meaning, please explain for us.  We don't understand what it
means.

6. On the record under right corner, the date of entry "June 83" it wrote: "Degree awarded
on Feb, 84.  Can you make confirm this is real degree for which?
"B/S Laws"? "M.Phil"?  or "PhD"?

7. Miss Tsai's thesis was real exam which date, who approved the exam? Is there any
profecess singnature for this approvement for doctor degree? 

8. 10/11/82 WD from course Financil difficult.  Please confirm if she WD from "all
course" or "just the semester"(or season/quarter)

Another hand we here hope you to know a scandal:
Before she got the real docotor degree (we supposed that she got it in real), she wrote some
papers in National Chengchi University with doctor degree awarded.
According to her doctor degree diploma issed date in Feb, 1984.   However, she worte her
paper introduction mentioned she was a doctor already in 1983.

Thank your help, 

With best regards,

27/09/2019

 

--- HiNet WebMail ---


